



Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631 Amendment, Commitment 13

Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>

Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 11:18 AM

To: Colleen Prather <colleen.prather@agnicoeagle.com>, "Zhong, David (AADNC/AANDC)" <david.zhong@canada.ca>

Cc: Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>, Michel Groleau <michel.groleau@agnicoeagle.com>, "Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC)" <spencer.dewar@canada.ca>, "sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca" <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>, "richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca" <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Colleen,

Thanks for your email and I hope this mail meets you well. Based on the information provided by Agnico Eagle on the commitment 13, CIRNAC considers our concerns addressed. We look forward to further discussions at the Pre-Hearing Conference.

Thanks and best regards,

Godwin Okonkwo (M.Sc., P.Bio)

Manager, Water Resources

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca / Tel: 867-975-4550 / Fax: 867-975-4286/ Mobile: 867-222-1668

Gestionnaire, Resource Hydriques

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca / Tél. : 867-975-4550 / Téléc : 867-975-4286/Mobile: 867-222-1668

From: Colleen Prather <colleen.prather@agnicoeagle.com>

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 10:30 AM

To: Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>; Zhong, David (AADNC/AANDC) <david.zhong@canada.ca>

Cc: Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>; Michel Groleau <michel.groleau@agnicoeagle.com>; Dewar, Spencer (AADNC/AANDC) <spencer.dewar@canada.ca>; sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca; richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca

Subject: RE: Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631 Amendment, Commitment 13

Good morning

We would like to follow-up on our response to the additional questions from CIRNAC on the water modelling forecast

- On December 4, CIRNAC provided additional questions
- On December 11, Agnico Eagle provided responses to the additional questions

Can CIRNAC please confirm if they have reviewed the additional information and now consider their technical comment resolved?

Regards, Colleen

From: Colleen Prather
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 8:36 AM
To: sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca; richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>; Michel Groleau <michel.groleau@agnicoeagle.com>; godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca; david.zhong@canada.ca
Subject: Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631 Amendment, Commitment 13

Hello Sergey and Richard

[Quoted text hidden]